# ILLIA ILLIASHENKO

Warsaw Poland +48504204657 - illia@illiashenko.dev

### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a software development professional with 5 years of experience. During this time, I have worked on projects of various scales and complexities, specializing in TypeScript and JavaScript. My main expertise is developing applications with React and building front-end application architecture. In my recent projects, I have been instrumental in improving application architecture and developing key front-end features.

# **SKILLS**

- TypeScript
- Javascript
- React
- Node
- Redux, MobX, Context

- Nest
- SQL, Postgres
- Git
- CSS in JS, SCSS, Material UI

# EXPERIENCE

# 11/2021 to Current

# **Senior Software Engineer**

SoftServe - Warsaw, Poland

- Maintained comprehensive documentation of development work, facilitating knowledge sharing among team members.
- Enhanced software functionality by identifying and resolving complex technical issues.
- Delivered unit-tested systems within customer-prescribed timeframes.
- Coordinated with other engineers to evaluate and improve software and hardware interfaces.
- Coordinated deployments of new software, feature updates and fixes.

### 03/2020 to 10/2021

# **Software Engineer**

NIX - Kharkiv, Ukraine

- Consistently met project deadlines by effectively managing time and prioritizing tasks according to importance.
- Analyzed proposed technical solutions based on customer requirements.
- Developed scalable and maintainable code, ensuring long-term stability of the software.
- Developed reusable components that significantly reduced development effort on multiple projects.
- Refactored legacy codebases for improved maintainability, paving the way for easier future updates.

### 10/2019 to 03/2020 **Web Developer**

Freelance - Kharkiv, Ukraine

• Developed custom web applications, resulting in tailored solutions for client

needs.

- Reduced application load times by optimizing React components and utilizing code-splitting techniques.
- Developed reusable components to facilitate faster development timelines and improve overall code quality.
- Enhanced user experience by implementing responsive web designs and optimizing application performance.

# **EDUCATION**

06/2021

**Bachelor of Science: Software Engineering** 

Kharkiv National University of Radioelectronics - Kharkiv, Ukraine

# **CERTIFICATIONS**

- Graph Developer Professional Apollo GraphQL
- Build Modern Web Applications with Go (Golang) Udemy

# Languages

**Ukrainian, Russian**: Native language **English**: B2

Upper intermediate